MINUTES
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GLENN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Thursday, May 31, 2001

The Orland City Mayor, State of California, called a duly noticed Special Joint Concurrent Meeting
of the Glenn County Board of Supervisors, Orland City Council, and the Willows City Council to order at
6:33 p.m., at Kountry Kitchen, 729 4" Street, Orland, CA 95963, with members as follows:

County of Glenn
Supervisor Keith Hansen, Chairman

Supervisor Gary Freeman
Supervisor Forrest Sprague
Supervisor Denny Bungarz

City of Orland
Councilwoman Marjorie Palmer, Mayor
Councilwoman Salina Jesse-Edwards

Councilman Chuck Cutshall Ill
Councilman Mike Yalow
Councilman Paul Barr

City of Willows
Councilwoman Rose Marie Thrailkill
Councilwoman Patsi Brown
Councilman Jim Yoder

Also Present
Mike Mistrot, Willows City Manager
Randy Johnsen, Orland City Manger
Debbie Lambert, Deputy Clerk

1. The Mayor called for additional items to be placed on agenda, with none to be added.

2. Miscellaneous

Matter:

Proceedings:

BOOK:
PAGE:

51
87

Discussion on various matters set forth on the agenda.
Councilpersons and Supervisors discussed the following issues, with no action

taken:

a.

Enerqgy Crisis, Regional Council of Rural Counties Video Presentation by
Dr. Lon House, Energy Consultant

Supervisor Bungarz submitted handout The California Summer of 2001:
Get Ready and above video was viewed; Supervisor Freeman advised
that 1,000 hours of blackouts in California this summer would amount to
three or four days for Glenn County, discussed reasons for the shortage,
and advised that PG&E has a list of those on life support to notify before
a blackout so that they may prepare; Sheriff Bob Shadley advised that
they are prepared for blackout emergencies, and that PG&E notifies
them for Stage 2 and Stage 3 alerts, whereby he notifies certain
agencies and that at Stage 3 he brings in a second dispatch officer and
third deputy to cover the area affected. Supervisor Bungarz advised of
the website www.caiso.com which tracks predicted and actual power
usage.

Glenn County Gang Prevention Initiative

Q) Brandon Thompson, Supervising Probation Officer, submitted
various Probation worksheets and Project Exit Connecting Youth
to Their Community, gave a brief history of Probation, advised
that there are 7 million people on probation nationally, and
approximately 900 adult probationers, 90 juveniles on formal
probation and 65 juveniles on informal probation in Glenn
County, advised that the focus of the Department is to get out in
the community to see probationers in their environment so to
keep better track of their activities; also advised that Juvenile
Hall is being expanded from a 8 to a 22 bed facility, and that
Drug Court is moving forward towards a Juvenile Drug Court.

2) Rick Beatty, Deputy Probation Officer IlI, advised that most
juveniles are referred by law enforcement to probation for
rehabilitation whereas adults are referred to the District Attorney,
and that there are many programs for the juveniles, a few being
the Diversion Program, Out of Home Placement, Juvenile Court
Work Program, Drug and Alcohol Counseling, Youth
Employment Services; advised that the serious offenders are

May 31, 2001




3. Discussion was

MINUTES
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GLENN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Thursday, May 31, 2001

sent to the California Youth Authority which costs approximately
$36,000 per year per juvenile.

3) Danny Munguia, Project Coordinator of the Project EXxito,
Probation Department, distributed business cards and advised
that he is not a Probation Officer or affiliated with law
enforcement, that the grant sponsoring the program focused on
16 to 18 year olds, although in the future they need to begin at
age 12, that 40 to 45 kids will be in the program, and that an
Intervention team which includes law enforcement, the schools,
Human Resource Agency, Health Services Agency, and
Probation meets bi-weekly; advised and asked for community
service ideas, plans to have open gyms in each High School
once a week over the summer, and other fun events planned as
the kids earn the privilege.

State Budget Impact on Local Government

Supervisor Freeman advised that the State Budget process began this
date, and will continue for six weeks until the Budget is settled, advised
that several local programs are at risk whereby the League of Cities will
advise the Cities and California State Association of Counties (CSAC)
will advise the Counties as to budget information, that the State priorities
are first energy, second education, that CSAC’s theme is for the State
not to balance their budget on local revenues; also asked that all local
government officials call their legislators regarding local revenue cuts.

Update on California Energy Commission, May 24 Load Reduction
Exercise

Supervisor Bungarz advised that the County, Cities, and Special Districts
participated in above exercise for 1% hours, followed by the Federal
Offices and then State Offices, and that he had seen no difference in use
of energy on the www.caiso.com website and had not received the
official results of the test; also advised that the Human Resource
Agency, Hospital, and Jail went completely off line and used generators;
Sheriff Bob Shadley advised that the jail bought shorts for their prisoners
and raised the thermostat two degrees in the jail, with no complaints.

Byron Denton, Orland citizen, requested that the Counties participate in
funding the city parks, advised that many county citizens use the parks
so it should be a shared expense; whereby Supervisor Bungarz asked if
the city received any park bonds and Randy Johnson advised Orland
received $38,000.

held regarding the scheduling of the next Joint meeting; whereupon it

was decided that Willows would host the next meeting on August 16, 2001 at 6:00.

4, The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 8:16 p.m.

ATTEST:

KEITH HANSEN, Chairman

Vince T. Minto, County Clerk-Board of Supervisors

BY:

Debbie Lambert, Deputy Clerk

Distribution: Board Members

City of Willows

Sheriff's Department City of Orland

Glenn-Colusa Newspaper | Sacramento Valley Mirror

KIQS Radio Station

Enterprise-Record

BOOK: 51
PAGE: 88

May 31, 2001




